STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

December 30, 2013

Brian K. Cherry

bke/@pge.com

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale St., Mail Code B10C

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

Re: Rulemaking 09-08-009 — Request for Extension
Dear Mr. Cherry:

This letter responds to your November 26, 2013 letter for an extension of time to
comply with the December 31, 2013 deadline for filing a Load Research Report
in

Decision 13-06-014. This request for an extension was submitted on behalf of
Southern California Edison Company (SCE), San Diego Gas & Electric Company
(SDG&E), and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) (collectively, “IOUs”)
and was made pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice

and Procedure.

Decision 13-06-014 requires the IOUs to submit a revised Load Research Report
to the Commission by December 31, 2013. SCE, SDG&E and PG&E are jointly
requesting a one month extension.

The Commission received no opposition to this request.

The request is granted and this letter provides for an extension until
January 31, 2014.

PG&E must promptly inform all of Rulemaking (R.) 09-08-009 and
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R.13-11-007 of the extension via electronic mail to these service lists and must
state in the opening paragraph of the notification that the Executive Director
authorizes the extension per Rule 16.6.

Sincerely,

Paul Clanon
Executive Director

cc: Damon Franz, Supervisor, Energy Division
Irene Moosen, Administrative Law Judge
Regina DeAngelis, Administrative Law Judge
Adam Langton, Energy Division
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